

TRAVEL ADVISORY FOR RETURNING OF INTERNATIONAL STUDENT TO INTERNATIONAL ISLAMIC UNIVERSITY MALAYSIA

PRE ARRIVAL

1. Student

- To create application via the following link:
<https://visa.educationmalaysia.gov.my/guidelines/travel-authorisation-form-base.html>
- The student to inform the Institution on their intention to travel. The Institution will advise the student to buy their flight ticket at least **30 days** before departure. The 30 days duration is ideal as the process will undergo several approvals from a different agencies.
- The student to obtain Letter of Undertaking and Indemnity (LOU) and a notice of travel from the Malaysian Embassy overseas. The Notice of Travel can be obtained from the following link:
 - (i) Ministry of Foreign Affairs Malaysia: www.kln.gov.my
 - (ii) National Disaster Management Agency (NADMA):
www.nadma.gov.my
 - (iii) Immigration Department of Malaysia: www.imi.gov.my
 - (iv) Ministry of Health Malaysia: www.moh.gov.my
 - (v) Ministry of Transport Malaysia: www.mot.gov.my
 - (vi) Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture Malaysia: www.motac.gov.my
- Student must submit the relevant documents and the completed LoU via email to the relevant Malaysian Embassy, at least three days before the date of departure. The email address of the relevant Malaysian Embassy can be found at:
<https://www.kln.gov.my/web/guest/malaysianmission>
- The student will receive an approval letter through EMGS Star System.
- The student must download MySejahtera application. The application should be downloaded via smartphone and to complete all the required information.
- The student to display the notice of travel at the airport.
- COVID-19 test (RT-PCR / RTK-Ag) before entering Malaysia.
Student travel to Malaysia are not required to take the COVID-19 test before departure. However, student are advised to check with the Airlines on any requirements to take COVID-19 tests before boarding the aircraft.

2. EMGS

- To verify student information from Institution.
- To request a Letter of Approval from Director General of Immigration Malaysia.
- To inform the National Disaster Management Agency (NADMA), Ministry of Health (MOH) on the list of students who will arrive in Malaysia.

DURING ARRIVAL IN MALAYSIA

1. Student

- Arrived in Malaysia
- Health screening at point of entry by the Ministry of Health Malaysia (MOH)
- Health screening result with symptom refers to Hospital
- Health screening result with no symptom proceed to Immigration counter
- Produce LOU and approval letter to enter Malaysia

2. Malaysia Immigration Department (MID)
 - Receive approval letter to enter Malaysia from student
 - Approve student to enter Malaysia

3. Quarantine Station
 - Receive LOU from student
 - Transport student to quarantine centre by NADMA and to undergo mandatory quarantine for 14 days
 - Perform COVID19 screening test

Note

Health Inspection and Screening at the Kuala Lumpur International Airport (KLIA) by Ministry of Health, Malaysia (MOH):

- I. Health screening will be conducted at KLIA. Student showing COVID-19 symptoms will be referred to the hospital for further treatment;
- II. COVID-19 test will be conducted at the arrival hall of KLIA;
- III. Student will bear the fees for COVID-19 tests carried out at the KLIA and quarantine expenses as follows:

FEES FOR COVID-19 DETECTION TEST AND QUARANTINE EXPENSES

QUARANTINE EXPENSES		COVID-19 SCREENING TEST	
Quarantine cost for 14 days	RM150 maximum X 14 days = RM2100	Polymerize Chain Reaction (PCR) Test	RM250
		Antigen Rapid Test Kit	RM120
		Antibody Rapid Test Kit	RM60

4. End of quarantine
 - Institution to fetch the student from the quarantine centre to respective Institution
 - Continue studies at respective Institution

